
   

      
 
                                                                 
 
 

   14263 Calhoun Road, Mount Vernon, WA 98273 
800-895-8821 Phone, 360-630-0970 24 Hour Emergency Line 

                                                                            Tatooshwater@frontier.com 
 

     
VIA E-FILING 

 

Mr. Mark L. Johnson, Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW 

Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
 

Re: UW-180732 Ljungberg meter installation 
 DO NOT RE-DOCKET 

 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

 

Attached are the actual costs associated with the-referenced connection between Tatoosh Water Company. and Kim 
Ljungberg  The costs are for the installation of a service connection and related operating equipment and appurtenances 
to service 1100 310th NE, Stanwood WA 98282 to serve one ERU.  Tatoosh Water Company. will obtain ownership and 
operation of all operating equipment and appurtenances.   

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Carol Rofkar 

Enclosure 

cc: Client (via e-mail) 

Tatoosh 
Water 

 Company 
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